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ATF uS consilderling ations and may De anterested an al Dearling wt a government 1115 3 1 

From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 ATF 	I(ATF) 
Sent: 	 6/7/2011 9:32:47 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Congressional Subpoena 

Can you please call me when you get this? 202-305-0273. Thanks. 

From: 	ATF :(ATF) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 4:13 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: Congressional Subpoena 

Please call me this afternoon when you have a minute to discuss this. 

ATF 
Acting Deputy Chief Counsel 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
2021 	ATF 

From: Debra Roth [mailto:droth©shawbransford.com ] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 2:00 PM 
To: 
Cc:: 	AfF 
SubjettIREngresional Subpoena 

ATF 

la Dolloglize agalin for t communlication. 

From: Debra Roth 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 1:34 PM 
To:[ ATF 	1©atf.govi 
Cc: 	ATF 	i(ATF)E 	ATF 	1@usdoj.gov) 
Subject: Congressional Subpoena 
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IVy Ilaw firm has been representing Agent; ATF an connection wilt 
and 011G linvestagations of Project Gunrunher/fast & furilous. 

Yesterday, we recelived a call from Steve Castor of the House Overslight and Government 
Reform Commattee askling whether: ATF ;preferred to testify wilth or Without a subpoena, as 
Castor had been directed by Chalirmanissa to secure Inas testimony.. One difference 
explIalined to me by Castor as that af1ATF ;chooses to appear Without a subpoena he can 
biding wilth ham a government attorney.. Ilfhe chooses to attend wilth a subpoena, he cannot 
be accompanlied by a government attorney. 

DOJ-FF-37079 



r. Newell linformed ATF that you are AT = counsell Dolint of contact. V 

Donse on now to proceed wilt 

attorney. 

PIlease excuse my use of emalla to contact you, but I've attempted today to calla the main 
tellephone number of ATF's office of chilef counsell to discuss tills With you, but no one 
answers. 

Can you discuss tills With me? Issas staff as eager for a res 
ATF ; and 1 ATF ; prefers to coordanate With ATI=. 

Thank. you an advance for your assastance. 

DOJ-FF-37080 
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